
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Addendum 
 
To:  Prospective Bidders 
 
From: Muneeza Ismail 
 Project Manager, Capital Facilities Planning 
 
Re: Addendum No. 4 to specifications SU-062518 
                 
 Interior Renovation Music Sound Stage   
DATE:      DECEMBER 12TH, 2018  
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1- The list of contractors listed under Part-2 Section 2.1A, are acceptable contractors, not     

required.  
 

2- The Requirement of 5 day preapproval before the bid date is not required.  The consultant will 

review any contractor not listed under Part-2 Section 2.1A upon receipt of the bid.  The 

consultant’s review will be based on requirements listed under section 2.1section B. 

 

3- The following contractors are added to the acceptable list of contractors under Part-2 Section 

2.1A 

 

Janson Industries, Stage Equipment 

1200 Garfield Ave. S.W., Canton, Ohio 44706 

Tel: 800.548.8982 Fax: 330.455.5919  

 

Syracuse Scenery & Stage Lighting Co., Inc. 

101 Monarch Drive 

Liverpool, NY   

Tel: 800-453-7775 
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1- The list of suppliers listed under Part-2 Section 2.1B, are acceptable suppliers, not required 

2- The requirement of 10 day preapproval by the theater consultant is not required.  The theater 

consultant will review any Manufacturer/supplier not listed in section 2.1 A &B upon receipt 

of the bid.  The consultant’s review will be based on requirements listed under section 

2.1section C.   



 


